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MEMORANDUM

To: Saint Anthony Village City Council

From: Charlie Yunker, City Manager

Date: January 13, 2026

Request: Resolution 26-015 — Approving the 2026 Agreement with Northeast Youth and
Family Services (NYFS)

BACKGROUND

Before the City Council is consideration to adopt a resolution to approve the 2026 agreement between
Saint Anthony Village and Northeast Youth and Family Services (NYFS).

NYFS is a non-profit social service agency whose mission is to meet the unmet developmental needs of
at-risk youth and families within their community environment with emphasis on providing services
through collaboration and coordination with existing community resources.

Approval of the 2026 agreement will continue ongoing services currently available to youth and families
residing in Saint Anthony Village.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 26-015.

ATTACHMENTS

e Presentation

e NYFS Brochure

e NYFS Model of Care

e NYFS 2025 Report Saint Anthony Village

o NYFS 2025 Client Statistics

e Saint Anthony Community Advocate Professional Services Agreement 2026
e Saint Anthony Village and NYFS Agreement 2026

e Municipalities 2026

e Resolution 26-015





